Bradley Gasawski

From: Chris Gregersen <Chris@pro-grade-inc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Bradley Gasawski; Stephanie Moore Zipperer
Cc: Jamey Ayling

Subject: RE: BL-24-00015 Gregersen - Final Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
contentis safe.

Final survey has been sent to the Treasurer’s office. I'll send you a copy once approved.

Thanks,

Chris Gregersen

EayEasnese e
« EXCAVATING = UTILITIES »

2141 Railroad Street, Easton WA 98925
Celebrating 20 Years of Service
Mobile:425.765.3707

Office: 509.656.3310
www.pro-grade-inc.com

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND/OR PROPRIETARY. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding or copying of this communication is prohibited
without the express permission of the sender. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original message.

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Chris Gregersen <Chris@pro-grade-inc.com>; Stephanie Moore Zipperer <stephaniemo@johnlscott.com>
Cc: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-24-00015 Gregersen - Final Approval

Importance: High

Chris,

Please submit the final survey to the Treasurer’s Office for recording. Once it’s recorded, please give me a copy of
the recorded survey. It can be electronic.



Once | get the recorded survey, I’'ll send the final packet to the Assessor’s Office. The final approval letter | sent
today states that I’ll be sending the final packet to the Assessor’s Office today, but without the recorded survey,
I’m unable to do that.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Chris Gregersen <Chris@pro-grade-inc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Stephanie Moore Zipperer <stephaniemo@johnlscott.com>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace
Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: BL-24-00015 Gregersen - Final Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

Thank you we really appreciate it.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:37:01 PM

To: Stephanie Moore Zipperer <stephaniemo@johnlscott.com>; Chris Gregersen <Chris@pro-grade-inc.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace
Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-24-00015 Gregersen - Final Approval

Good Morning,

Attached please find correspondence regarding Boundary Line Adjustment application BL-24-00015 Gregersen.
Please contact me directly with any questions.

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

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



